

ARCHII SHEIBANI

Brighton & Hove

me@archii.co.uk | [07540569765](tel:07540569765) | [LinkedIn](#)

Personal Summary

I believe I'm a great candidate for this role as I have years of experience working with and for Dolphin Fitness, one of the largest sports supplements online shops in the Europe which during that time I had the opportunity to work with some of the biggest names in the industry and working on all sorts of design campaigns which I designed and executed successfully myself from product launches to creating seminars for product placement advertising as well as creating bespoke platforms such as a news section and product reviews platform which we made over 500 videos.

News section : [Click Here](#)

Product Placement Seminar : [Click Here](#)

Product Launch Campaign : [Click Here](#)

Product Reviews Sample : [Click Here](#)

Skills

- Adobe® Creative Suite
- Unity
- Cinema 4D
- Photography & Video Production
- AR/VR
- Robotics, AI, Automation

Work Experience

Freelance Digital Designer – Archii.co.uk

2016 – Present

- As a freelance designer I had to deal with every aspect of the business myself from the initial contact with the clients, analysing their request, presenting ideas, setting reasonable deadlines and prices for the services, presenting the finished product to the clients, create tutorials and even the marketing.
- One stop shop to make any business a success, providing a high end Digital Design, Logo and Identity, UI/UX, content creation, ad campaigns, mailshots, interior and exterior design and built.

Founder – Munoo.co.uk

2016 – Present

- Using my designs, paintings and drawings to create t-shirts.
- Designing, creating and running a full on E-Commerce website, selling products online, order processing, postage and packaging, creating new products and designing promo materials.

Creative Art Director – Dolphin Fitness

2013 - 2016

- Design and create campaigns for some of the biggest brands in sport supplements industry such as Kinetica, USN, Reflex, and many more and had the opportunity to work with athletes such as : Ronnie Coleman, Phil Heath, Andy McKenzie and many more...
- Delegating tasks to the design team and presenting ideas to the clients was part of my daily tasks.

Education

Brighton & Hove - University of Brighton
Masters of Digital Media Arts

2008 - 2010

Brighton & Hove - Bellerbys College
Fine Art Diploma

2007 - 2008

References are available upon request